

May 10, 2012

The Honorable Barbara Boxer
Chairman, Committee on Environment
and Public Works
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Madam Chairman:

The U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is publishing a document in the *Federal Register* denying a petition for rulemaking (PRM-54-6) which requested that the NRC amend its regulations related to nuclear power plant license renewal applications. Specifically, the petition requested that the NRC revise its regulations to allow license renewal applications no sooner than 10 years prior to the expiration of their license, rather than the 20 years allowed under the current rule. The *Federal Register* notice is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Rebecca L. Schmidt, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

Enclosure:

1. *Federal Register* Notice

cc: Senator James M. Inhofe

May 10, 2012

The Honorable Thomas R. Carper
Chairman, Subcommittee on Clean Air
and Nuclear Safety
Committee on Environment and Public Works
United States Senate
Washington, DC 20510

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is publishing a document in the *Federal Register* denying a petition for rulemaking (PRM-54-6) which requested that the NRC amend its regulations related to nuclear power plant license renewal applications. Specifically, the petition requested that the NRC revise its regulations to allow license renewal applications no sooner than 10 years prior to the expiration of their license, rather than the 20 years allowed under the current rule. The *Federal Register* Notice is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Rebecca L. Schmidt, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

Enclosure:

1. *Federal Register* Notice

cc: Senator John Barrasso

May 10, 2012

The Honorable Fred Upton
Chairman, Committee on Energy
and Commerce
United States House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is publishing a document in the *Federal Register* denying a petition for rulemaking (PRM-54-6) which requested that the NRC amend its regulations related to nuclear power plant license renewal applications. Specifically, the petition requested that the NRC revise its regulations to allow license renewal applications no sooner than 10 years prior to the expiration of their license, rather than the 20 years allowed under the current rule. The *Federal Register* Notice is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Rebecca L. Schmidt, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

Enclosure:

1. *Federal Register* Notice

cc: Representative Henry A. Waxman

May 10, 2012

The Honorable Ed Whitfield
Chairman, Subcommittee on Energy
and Power
Committee on Energy and Commerce
United States House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is publishing a document in the *Federal Register* denying a petition for rulemaking (PRM-54-6) which requested that the NRC amend its regulations related to nuclear power plant license renewal applications. Specifically, the petition requested that the NRC revise its regulations to allow license renewal applications no sooner than 10 years prior to the expiration of their license, rather than the 20 years allowed under the current rule. The *Federal Register* Notice is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Rebecca L. Schmidt, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

Enclosure:

1. *Federal Register* Notice

cc: Representative Bobby L. Rush

May 10, 2012

The Honorable John Shimkus
Chairman, Subcommittee on Environment
and the Economy
Committee on Energy and Commerce
United States House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is publishing a document in the *Federal Register* denying a petition for rulemaking (PRM-54-6) which requested that the NRC amend its regulations related to nuclear power plant license renewal applications. Specifically, the petition requested that the NRC revise its regulations to allow license renewal applications no sooner than 10 years prior to the expiration of their license, rather than the 20 years allowed under the current rule. The *Federal Register* Notice is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Rebecca L. Schmidt, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

Enclosure:

1. *Federal Register* Notice

cc: Representative Gene Green

May 10, 2012

The Honorable John Shimkus
Chairman, Subcommittee on Environment and the Economy
Committee on Energy and Commerce
United States House of Representatives
Washington, DC 20515

Dear Mr. Chairman:

The U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) is publishing a document in the *Federal Register* denying a petition for rulemaking (PRM-54-6) which requested that the NRC amend its regulations related to nuclear power plant license renewal applications. Specifically, the petition requested that the NRC revise its regulations to allow license renewal applications no sooner than 10 years prior to the expiration of their license, rather than the 20 years allowed under the current rule. The *Federal Register* Notice is enclosed for your information.

Sincerely,

/RA/

Rebecca L. Schmidt, Director
Office of Congressional Affairs

Enclosure:

1. *Federal Register* Notice

cc: Representative Gene Green

IDENTICAL LETTERS SENT TO:

The Honorable Thomas Carper with cc: to Senator John Barrasso
The Honorable Fred Upton with cc: to Representative Henry A. Waxman
The Honorable Ed Whitfield with cc: to Representative Bobby L. Rush
The Honorable John Shimkus with cc: to Representative Gene Green

ADAMS Accession No: ML12111A029 (Letter); ML12111A018 (FRN); ML12111A103
(Original FRN) (PRM-54-6)

OFFICE	DPR:PRAB:PM	DPR:PRAB:BC	DPR:D	ADM	OCA
NAME	MStambaugh	SHelton	TMcGinty	CBladey	RSchmidt
DATE	4/25/2012	4/26/2012	4/26/2012	4/30/2012	5/10/2012

OFFICIAL RECORD COPY